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Murray Donaldson

From: Robert Virtue [robert.virtue@lincolnescott.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2008 15:47

To: nick.wyeth@ashington.com

Cc: Kieron Smith; Colin Odbert

Subject: FW: EA written confirmation - 33 Cross St, Double Bay

Nick,

Please find below written confirmation from EA that a level 3 designer is not required for the revised double
bay scheme. | am chasing up comments on the revised hatch and stair layouts and will return any comments
to the relevant parties at the earliest opportunity.

Regards

Robert Virtue
Engineer

Phone +61 2 8907 0900
Direct +61 2 8907 0982
robert.virtue@lincolnescott.com

Season’s Greetings from all of us at the Sydney Office of Lincolne Scott.
We appreciate your support during the past year and look forward to working with you in 2009!

Please note that our office will close on 19 December '08 re-opening on 12 January '09.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which may be confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient please do not read, save, forward, disclose, or copy the contents of this email. If this email has
been sent to you in error, please delete this email and any copies or links to this email completely and immediately from
your system. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily the views of
Lincolne Scott.
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From: Jonathan DeCarlo [mailto:jdecarlo@energy.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2008 3:40 PM

To: Robert Virtue

Subject: Re: EA written confirmation - 33 Cross St, Double Bay

Hi Robert,

As discussed in meeting held 4th December at our offices, we advise that by keeping the existing substation
and improving the access. Energy Australia is happy with this solution should a suitable access be installed
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to accommodate our revised OH&S access requirements.

In summary, this means that there would no longer be any need for a Lvl 3 ASP electrical design for the
substation. All correspondence in regards to the proposed stair layouts shall continue to be submitted
directly to myself where | will distribute internally for approval.

Jonathan DeCarlo

Network Planning Coordinator, CBD & Eastern Suburbs

Customer Operations

Lvl 1, Bldg 4, 130 Joynton Ave, Zetland, NSW 2017
@& Phone: 612 9663 9327 | @ Fax: 612 9663 9499 | @& Mobile: 0439 614 992

DAEmail: jdecarlo@energy.com.au

To <jdecarlo@energy.com.au>

cc <nick.wyeth@ashington.com>, <Colin.Odbert@architectus.com.au>, "Kieron
Robert Virtue" <robert.virtue@lincolnescott.com> Smith" <kieron.smith@lincolnescott.com>

Subject EA written confirmation - 33 Cross St, Double Bay
10/12/2008 15:35

Jonathan,

Further to our meeting last week we are now entering a pre-DA submission design period for the revised

building model including the basement restructure. Before undertaking the design associated with the revised
basement model, we are anxious to receive written confirmation from yourself that the existing sub-station can
be retained in its existing location with only minor works to access required. In addition could you confirm that

we will not require a Level 3 designer due to the nature of the revised substation works.

| look forward to your earliest response,
Regards

Robert Virtue
Engineer

Phone +61 2 8907 0900
Direct +61 2 8907 0982
robert.virtue@lincolnescott.com

Season’s Greetings from all of us at the Sydney Office of Lincolne Scott.
We appreciate your support during the past year and look forward to working with you in 2009!
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Please note that our office will close on 19 December '08 re-opening on 12 January '09.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
please do not read, save, forward, disclose, or copy the contents of this email. If this email has been sent to you in error, please delete this email
and any copies or links to this email completely and immediately from your system. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender and are not necessarily the views of Lincolne Scott.
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Thise-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender immediately viareturn e-mail and then delete the original e-mail.
EnergyAustralia has collected your business contact details for dealing with you in your business
capacity. More information about how we handle your personal information, including your right of
accessis contained at http://www.energy.com.au.
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